

Minutes of Public Meeting & AGM Tuesday 4th October 2022, 10.00 am Age UK, Lavinia House & via Zoom

Attendee numbers: 24 in person 6 by Zoom. No apologies.

1. Introductions Martin Bruton Chairman

2. Guest Speaker

<u>Cllr Jonathan Chowen</u> – Leader of Horsham District Council gave his view of the shape of Horsham to come and answered questions. He spoke at length about development and stated that the environment was now at the top of the planning considerations.

3. Chairman's report

He thanked the Forum Committee, without whom the Forum would not exist

Derek Moore – Secretary (Also Parish Cllr & Chairman Southwater PC- tutor for Horsham Mobility Scooter training scheme- Southwater CP);

Graham Sitton - Treasurer;

Leo Jago - Henfield

David Searle (Chairman of HTCP – project manager for the Riverside Walk project & Horsham Mobility Scooter Training scheme- Parish Councillor for North Horsham Parish Council);

Christine Osborne – Cllr Horsham Denne Neighbourhood Council;

Lilian Bold (Member of West Sussex CCG Clinical Patient Reference Group, Park Surgery PPG, Sussex Community NHS Foundation Trust - Public Governor for the Horsham District.

Claire Shepherd – HDC Community Development manager with whom he had monthly meetings

Andrew West – the new Development Manager Age UK at Lavinia House and **Stacey Cullen** and Age UK West Sussex Brighton & Hove for their dedicated support and for the use of Lavinia House and Wi-Fi for our public meetings

He thanked Matt Bryant, a volunteer who came forward to help us create and design our new Forum website. He had been an extremely patient tutor. He couldn't thank him enough.

Sadly, last year we have lost two of our committee members due to ill health: Arthur Reader, who was our Vice Chairman and Valerie Smith. We thank them both and wish them well.

If anyone would like to join the Forum committee and bring your own personal life skills and experience, you would be extremely welcome

This year, the Forum were able to hold public meetings in March, June and today both in-person and over Zoom. We intend to continue that format next year.

We are holding 2 MP Question Time meetings this year. The first, on the 1st April was booked with Andrew Griffith MP for Arundel & South Downs but on the day he was called into No.10, and Jeremy Quin MP for Horsham kindly stepped in. Jeremy Quin is also attending our next MP Question Time on Friday 25th November.

The Forum has continued to be active, for example, supporting HTCP with the Mobility Scooter Training scheme and with the Chatty Café project encouraging local cafes to have just one table marked for those who'd like to chat with others.

Sadly, the take up for both projects has been slow, it seems the effects of Covid still hangs over us and no doubt will do for a long time to come. There seems to be a general reluctance by people, and not just our older residents, to take part or get involved again with their local community by volunteering or participating.

Our district like most others in our country have a multitude of excellent community groups and organisations that do tremendous work in the community but rely on unpaid and unrewarded volunteers. Most community volunteers actively support more than one community group as our committee aptly proves. Our community groups will wither and die without dedicated volunteers.

We must especially thank Age UK WSBH for their ongoing support, and we will continue to work closely with them and also HDC through Claire Shepherd with monthly meetings and she has provided invaluable advice and support.

Lastly, he thanked all of our Supporters.

Financial report

Current bank balance £2255.03. Our income for the last year was £943 including a grant from HDC of £500, a Community Lottery income of £330.50 and contributions totalling £112 from HTCP & Horsham District NHW Association for hosting their meetings on Zoom.

Outgoings were for Insurance, Zoom licence and website stuff, plus a webcam for Zoom, totalling £502. We were most fortunate that our in-person meetings were held free of charge at Lavinia House, courtesy of Age UK. We will be renewing our Zoom licence.

If any supporter would like a detailed breakdown, please get in touch with our Treasurer, Graham Sitton, through the Forum website.

4. AGM - Election of Officers & Committee:

The following were duly elected

Chairman - Martin Bruton

Treasurer - Graham Sitton

Secretary – Derek Moore

Committee - David Searle [Horsham Town Community Partnership], Lilian Bold [CCG Patient Ref Group], Andrew West [Age UK WSBH], Leo Jago Christine Osborne [Horsham Denne Neighbourhood Council]

- 5. The revised HDOPF Constitution (copy below) was passed.
- 6. No issues were raised.
- 7. **A.O.B.** None

Next Public meeting: <u>25th November 2022</u> Question Time with Jeremy Quin MP - in person & Zoom. Forum meetings for 2023 will be circulated once the date and venues are confirmed.



Draft Constitution - October 2022

Name

Horsham District Older People's Forum (HDOPF) 'The Forum"

Object/Aims

The Forum aims to:

- 1. To act as the 'ears and eyes' of local older people living in the Horsham District (within the Horsham District Council boundaries)
- 2. Inform and influence matters that impact on the quality of life and the opportunities available for older people living in the Horsham District
- 3. Bring together older people at regular meetings throughout the year
- 4. Liaise with other groups and organisations, particularly Age UK, that enable older people to live happy and healthy lives in Horsham District.
- 5. Where appropriate to take action to address issues of local concern for older people.
- 6. Act as a reference group on older people's issues

Supporters

Any person aged 60 or over who lives within the Horsham District or cares for someone who is, will be able to become a Supporter of the Forum when attending a public meeting or making a request either in person, by letter or electronically. Supporters can attend and vote at Forum meetings.

Other Attendees

The following are welcome and may attend and participate in meetings of the Forum, but not vote unless they fulfil the requirements above:

- 1. Elected Members representing the Horsham District, namely Parish and Neighbourhood Councillors, District Councillors, County Councillors and Members of Parliament
- 2. Other representatives of any of the above or other relevant organisations or groups

Committee

- 1. The Committee will consist of no more than 12 supporters and no less than 4 which will include a Chairman and Treasurer.
- Appointment of the Committee members, Chairman and Treasurer will be confirmed at the AGM each year. In the event that no AGM in a particular year can be held due to extenuating circumstances, the Committee will remain in post until the AGM is held.
- 3. The role of the Committee is to set the direction of the Forum and to comply with its Objects/Aims.
- 4. Four Committee members are required to form a quorum for a committee meeting. The Chairman will have a casting vote. If the Chairman is not in attendance, the committee will appoint a chairman for that meeting. All committee meetings are to be minuted.

Chairman

The role of the Chairman is to:

- 1. safeguard the good name and values of the Forum
- 2. Chair and facilitate meetings
- 3. represent the Forum at conferences, functions, and meetings etc.
- 4. act as a spokesperson for the Forum as appropriate
- 5. make decisions as delegated by the Forum

Meetings

1. The Forum will aim to hold public meetings on a quarterly basis, including an AGM, each year. Such public meetings may be held 'in person' or via electronic means or both.

- Notice of a public meeting will be circulated electronically to supporters and to the public via the Forum website at least 2 weeks prior to the date of the meeting.
- 3. A minimum of 4 supporters will constitute a quorum at a Forum public meeting.
- 4. An agenda and any related papers will be circulated before the meeting via electronic means. Any supporter of the Forum may ask for items to be included on the agenda

Finance

- 1. All monies raised by or held by or on behalf of the Forum shall be used to further its aims and objectives.
- Nothing contained herein shall prevent the payment in good faith of reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred by any Committee Member or Supporter. No incurred expenses shall be reimbursed without the confirmed advance authorisation by two Committee Members
- 3. Monies may be raised for the benefit of the Forum by one or more of the following means: Grants, donations, Community Lottery, Deeds of Covenant, fund raising events or other such prudent, reasonable, and legal means as endorsed by the Committee.
- 4. The Treasurer shall maintain full and proper accounts of the finances and expenditure and present at every committee meeting and AGM.
- 5. A bank account shall be maintained with such bank as the Committee shall from time to time decide; the Committee shall authorise members of the Committee to be signatories on behalf of the Association and/or to authorise payments on behalf of the Forum. All payments must be authorised by any two of the authorised persons. The Treasurer may, at their discretion and with the approval of two of the authorised signatories/persons, make payments from the account by electronic transfer.
- 6. The financial year of the Forum shall be 1st September to 31st August.
- 7. Accounts shall be scrutinised by an independent person from the Committee and presented at the next public meeting after the end of the financial year.
- Suitable Public Liability Insurance cover will be arranged if needed, to protect
 the interests of the Forum and its members in respect of activities on behalf of
 the Forum

CONSTITUTION

1. A copy of this Constitution shall be made available in print and supplied on request and published on the Forum Website. All Committee members are to receive an electronic copy of the Constitution.

2. Changes to this Constitution will be decided by a simple majority at a Forum public meeting, the Chairman having a casting vote.

DISSOLUTION

- 1. Should Horsham District Older Peoples Forum cease to exist, all remaining funds and assets shall be disposed of according to the decision of the closing public meeting after all liabilities have been discharged.
- 2. At least 2 weeks public notice is to be issued electronically to all Committee members and Supporters of the Forum for a closing meeting.
- 3. If no such meeting can be held, all remaining funds and assets will be transferred to Age UK, Lavinia House, Dukes Square, Denne Road, Horsham RH12 1GZ or if Lavinia House is no longer operational as an Age UK facility, then to Age UK towards funding its activities in the Horsham District.